
Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Agenda 

February 28, 2023 

Page 1 of 3 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Meeting Agenda  

Tuesday, February 28, 2023 - 10:00 A.M. 
Clubhouse Four 

This meeting may also be live streamed at www.lwsb.com.  
The tab will be active 15 minutes prior to the start of the meeting. 

The live streaming uses YouTube live and terminates at the close of the meeting. 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll Call/Notice of Quorum
3. President’s Announcement
4. Member Comments/Correspondence
5. Consent Calendar

a. GRF Board of Directors Minutes, January 24, 2023
b. Accept the Interim Financial Statements, December 2022 and January 2023, for Audit
c. Approve Reserve Fund Investment Purchase
d. Approve Association Reserves Loyalty Update Plan
e. Approve Purchase of Pre-paid Dynamics Technical Support Package
f. Authorize Transfer of Reserve and Operating Funds Per Civil Code 5502
g. Ratify Postage and Folder Inserts Lease
h. Ratify Group Benefits

6. New Business
a. General

i. Amend 40-5061-2, Fees
Proposed Solution: Approve amended language that starting January 1,
2023, 100 percent of amenities fees collected will be apportioned to the
Foundation’s Reserve Fund and requiring the Finance Committee’s review of
the distribution of the Amenities Fee during the annual budgeting process.

b. Capital Funding
i. Capital and Reserve Fund Balance Sheet
ii. 1.8 Acre Design and Cost Study

Proposed Solution: Award contracts for $26,650 to Farmscape for design
development, and $30,500 to Anacal Engineering Co. for developing
construction documents for the proposed 1.8 Acres Garden Site and authorize
the President to sign the contracts. Including a $5,000 contingency, the total
funding is not to exceed $62,150.

iii. Holiday Tree
Proposed Solution: Approve the purchase of a new holiday tree from
Magical Holiday Designs with installation and storage for a total cost not to
exceed $15,800.00 and authorize the President to sign the contract.

iv. Real Estate Sales Office Sign
Proposed Resolution: Award a contract to MJ Jurado to install a sign
requested by the ADR Committee for the Sales Office at the Leisure World
main gate. Cost not to exceed $8,500 adding $1,000 contingency and
authorizing the President to sign the contract.

http://www.lwsb.com/


Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Agenda 

February 28, 2023 

Page 2 of 3 

v. Robotic Pool Cleaner
Proposed Resolution: Approve purchasing a robotic pool sweep for the
Aquatic Center at a cost not to exceed $5,363.00.

c. Reserve Funding
i. New Buses

Proposed Resolution: Approve the updated proposal from A-Z Bus Sales for
the purchase of 4 minibuses at a total cost of $477,977 plus a contingency of
$9,000 for DMV fees; and to accept GAF’s $123,496.00 donation (plus DMV
fees) to purchase 1 minibus.

ii. Facilities Department Pickup Trucks
Proposed Resolution: Approve purchasing (4) four Chevy trucks at a total
cost not to exceed $243,000 and to authorize the Fleet Manager to purchase
them as soon as administratively feasible.

iii. Service Maintenance Utility Vehicles
Proposed Resolution: Approve the purchase of two Club Car 710 LSVs at a
total cost not to exceed $60,000.

iv. Clubhouse Two Refrigerator Replacement
Proposed Resolution: Replace the refrigerator in Clubhouse Two at a cost
not to exceed $17,000.00.

d. Cost Recovery
i. Amend 70-1411-1, Facility Reservations (Mr. Massetti – pp.95-100)

Proposed Resolution: Amend policy 70-1411-1, Facility Reservation
updating language throughout, as presented.

ii. Amend 70-1406-2, Limitations on Use of Trust Property – Fee (Mrs. Perrotti –
pp.101-104)
Proposed Resolution: Amend policy 70-1406-2, Limitations on Use of
Trust Property – Fee, adding new rule, Fees for Clubhouse Facilities Setups
and Teardown, as presented.

e. Administration
i. Amend 30-1001-5, Glossary of Terms

Proposed Resolution: Amend 30-1001-5 – Glossary of Terms: amending
Amenities Fee, Assessment, Budget, Default, Eligibility, Escrow, Orientation,
and Trust Property Use Fee (TPUF); and adopting new terms: Deed, Dues,
Fee, Identification Card, Management Certificate, Non-Standard Items,
Orange County User Fee (OC User Fee), Penalty, Special Assessment and
Standard Items, as presented.

ii. Amend 30-5167-3, Strategic Planning Committee Charter
Proposed Resolution: Amend policy 30-5167-3, Strategic Planning
Committee Charter, as presented.

iii. Adopt 30-5700-3, GRF/Mutual Associates Panel Charter
Proposed Resolution: Amend policy 30-5700-3, GRF Mutual Associates
Panel Charter, as presented.

7.Ad Hoc Reports
a. Governing Document Ad Hoc Committee – Discussion
b. Website Ad Hoc Committee – Discussion



Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Agenda 

February 28, 2023 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 

 

8.Next Meeting Date 
Tuesday, March 28, 2023, at 10:00 a.m. – Clubhouse Four 

9. Adjournment 

 
Please be courteous and respectful at all times to other members, Board Directors and representatives from Management. We ask that 
you do not raise hands or interrupt the Committee or anyone else who may be speaking. A Member not adhering to these protocols 
and/or who becomes unruly may be asked to leave the meeting. Failure to comply will result in a special hearing with the Board 
at which disciplinary action may be taken. 



February 3, 2023 

RE: LW GATE ACCESS SYSTEM 

To Whom it May Concern: 

I applaud the adoption of this new and more sophisticated gate access system. 
The old software couldn't interface with the newer version and it was a 
problem. Not only will the RFID tag be a huge time saver, but expanding all 
gates for access by visitors will also improve the speed of access and not cause 
traffic bottlenecks. Additionally, the barrier gates will prevent any entry by 
someone without identification. (Which still happens occasionally) 

However, when I read that with the new system residents will use their own 
customized login and password to authorize visitors and that they could be 
printed by the visitor or saved on a smartphone I realized that can N,OT be the 
only method for visitor access. We live with residents who do NOT even own or 
use a computer nor a smart phone. This is not yet the tech generation of the 25-
55. We have seniors here who are in late eighties, nineties and even some a
century old.

Hopefully, this plan and design will still be flexible enough to allow for call-ins to 
for those who do not have the skills or hardware to log in. This is truly an 
important and significant consideration when implementing this new system. 

Mitzi Winks 



[External] Electric Gates 

From: Florann Limpus  

To: GRFBoard  

Date: Tue, Feb 7, 2023, 7:44 PM 

This was my response on "Nextdoor" to the idea of putting in electric gates at entry ..... 

Why the big hurry all the sudden. I feel not enough time has been spent on the endeavor. I 

have lived and visited gated communities with and waiting for gates to open, etc., really 

backs up the flow of traffic. Horrible idea! 

1 / 1 



RE: [External] Real Estate Sign 

From: Florann Limpus  

To: GRFBoard 

Date: Tue, Feb 7, 2023, 7:38 PM 

Florann Limpus • Leisure World

I don't get it. ...... money is spent on this kind of thing or things ...... yet they raise our HOA's 

every year because they want to have money saved for major projects. Why not so away 

with kind of expenditures and not have to raise our HOA fees? I don't understand. I 

understand upgrading necessary parts of LW for safety and but these "extra's" that are 

being done just because a few people like the idea - no. Apparently those who try to 

push these things through have incomes that will not be affected by such expenditures. 

Many of us do not and are expected to accept whatever the voices that be decide. I am 

of the old thinking of "preparing for a rainy day." If those who wish to spend others 

monies on incidentals want it to be done, then they can pay out of their pockets for such 

"improvements". Really? $17,000 for fake ivy??? Who is the nut that came up with that 

idea? Let them pay for it! Disgusting. 

1 / 1 



Tia Makakaufaki 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

slater  
Friday, February 10, 2023 10:26 AM 
GRFBoard 
[External] Comments on the Main Gate Access System 

To the GRF Board of Directors, 

Do you think the planned automated gate access system would mesh well with the complicated traffic pattern 

found at the Main Gate? This is not the parking lot of a professional building. This a dynamic ever changing 

traffic intersection. Where have you or I seen an automated gate that leads into a complicated maze of 4+ lanes? 

Could installation of an automated gate system actually hinder efficient SBLW entrance and or exit? 

Each of you should ask yourselves, is the appropriate answer to the issue found in any of the three traflic re 

routing options proposed at the February SBT Committee Meeting? Was the potential roadway space available 

just inside the Main Gate adequate to make a simpler efficient traffic pattern, evaluated prior to signing the 

contract? Which Board Members believe that all the re routing options that are currently proposed are 

convoluted, highly inefficient and time consuming for residents? 

Moreover, I think it was extremely telling when a committee member correctly indicated that a raised gate arm 

is tantamount to a green light to proceed. How far would the raised gate arm be from the traffic control person. 

In this situation, what are appropriate stopping distances, measured in car lengths for the unique driving 

population found here, in Leisure World? 

What was the rush to sign a contract? For those of you who owned your own businesses in the past, what was 

the probable outcome of signing a contract befoi-e all aspects of a project were checked out appropriately? ls 

there a cancellation clause? 

I hold no brief for Urban Crossroads prior to signing a contract appears to ignore principles of sound business 

practice. What is required is not a superficial traffic count to be done by a GRF employee using a hand held or 
automated counter for a few hours. As we all know a professional traffic study goes well beyond that. 

Does any GRF Board Member believe that a potential dilemma exists here? Furthermore, do you believe the 
direct cause of that dilemma would be the installation of an automated access gate? 

Yours truly, 
Len Slater 



 

1 | P a g e

Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Minutes 

January 24, 2023 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 
GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 

CALL TO ORDER 

President Marsha Gerber called the regular monthly meeting of the Board of Directors of the 
Golden Rain Foundation (GRF) to order at 10:01 a.m., on Tuesday, January 24, 2023, in 
Clubhouse Four and via live stream. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Director Tony Dodero led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

ROLL CALL 

Following the roll call, Corporate Secretary Carol Levine reported that Directors Perrotti, 
Gambol, Jacquelin, Nugent, Geffner, Gerber, W. Thompson, Hopewell, Ableser, C. Thompson, 
Dodero, Levine, Jablonski, Melody, Friedman, Isom and Massetti were present.

Directors Damoci was present via Zoom. 

Executive Director Jessica Sedgwick, Facilities Director Mark Weaver, Recreation Director 
Jesse Cripps, Security Service Director Victor Rocha, Human Resource Generalist Allison 
Steele, and Executive Coordinator Tia Makakaufaki were also present. 

IT Director Marcelo Mario, Learning and Development Manager Acacia Young and a guest from 
DLD Insurance, Michael Perry were present via Zoom.  

Eighteen Directors participated, representing a quorum of the voting majority. 

SERVICE ANNIVERSARIES AND EMPLOYEES OF THE MONTH 

Service awards was presented by Human Resource Generalist Alison Steele. 

In December 2022, Jon Jones celebrated 10 years as an employee. During January 2023, 
Katherine Thayer celebrated 10 years, Kevin Black celebrated 30 years and Juan Fuentes 20 
years. 

There was no Employee of the Month award at this time. 



   
 

2 | P a g e  
 

Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Minutes 

January 24, 2023 
    

 SHAREHOLDER/MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
In accordance with Policy 5610, Participation by Foundation Members, members may comment 
prior to the beginning of business. Requests must be registered in advance of the meeting. The 
Open Meeting Act allows boards of directors to establish reasonable time limits for the open 
forum and for speakers to address the board. Time limits, per speaker, are limited to: 
 

• 4-minute limit per speaker, when there are fewer than 15 speakers. 
 
There were three comments made at the meeting, and no member submitted written comments 
prior to the meeting. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
The minutes of the GRF Board of Directors Minutes, November 22, 2022, were approved. 
Approve Capital Funds Investment Purchase, Approve Reserve Funds Investment Purchase, 
and the Acceptance of the Interim Financial Statements, November, and December 2022, for 
Audit were removed from the agenda on January 17, 2023. 
 
AD HOC REPORTS 
 
Chair Melody updated the Board with a report of the Strategic Planning Committee. 
 
Chair Damoci report on the Governing Documents and 1.8 Acre Ad Hoc Committee. 
 
Chair Isom updated the Board with a report of the Website Redesign Ad hoc Committee and 
announced the cold launch of the website on January 20th. Information Technology Director 
Marcelo Mario updated with the latest information on the website. 

NEW BUSINESS 

GENERAL 

Appoint Chair for Community Rule Violation Panel 
 
Committee Approval: 
At its November 22, 2022, the Board of Directors accepted 30-5022-3, Community Rules 
Violation Panel Charter, which mandates the President to appoint the Panel’s chair/moderator, 
and a rotating panel of three Directors for each meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 



   
 

3 | P a g e  
 

Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Minutes 

January 24, 2023 
    

 Background:  
The previous review process for potential Member violations of GRF rules required a quorum of 
the entire GRF Board in order to conduct any hearing. The three-person panel distinguishing the 
approved 30-5022-3 procedures largely replicates a GRF appeal process that had been used in 
the past. This approach dramatically decreases the logistical difficulties and commitment of 
Board resources to fulfill this legally required function. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
Fines assessed to encourage compliance with GRF rules have provided between $16,000 to 
$64,000 annually in the past.  Staff expenses to administer the program are expected to be less 
than incurred by earlier versions of the appeals body.  Processing time and expenses previously 
performed by the on-site security and finance offices to administer parking and vehicle use 
violations have been outsourced to a private company, and their processing fees will be 
integrated into the collection structure.  
 
Ms. Gerber MOVED, seconded by Ms. Gambol, and carried unanimously by the Directors 
present-  

TO approve the President’s nomination of Director Edward 

Jablonski as chair/moderator of the 2022-23 Community Rules 

Violation Panel, and the naming of the following directors to hear 

Member appeals: Lucy Ableser, Carole Damoci, Tony Dodero, 

Janet Isom, Susan Jacquelin, Lee Melody, Teri Nugent, Leah 

Perrotti, and Camille Thompson. 

No one spoke on this motion.  

Adopt 30-5700-3, Presidents’ Roundtable Charter 
 
After discussion, 30-5700-3, Presidents’ Roundtable Charter will be sent to GRF Administration 
Committee for further review.  

ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN & REVIEW COMMITTEE 

Capital Funding Request: Landscaping at the Globe 

At its meeting on August 12, 2022, the Committee approved plants (list below) to replace the 
flowers in the Circle by J&J Landscape at a cost not to exceed $38,910. 

The plants that were approved are: 

 



   
 

4 | P a g e  
 

Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Minutes 

January 24, 2023 
    

 Kangaroo Paws, Polygala Virgata, Festival Grass, Society Garlic, Arizona River Rocks, and 
Golden Star Esperanza. 
 
Mrs. Levine MOVED, seconded by Mr. Dodero present – 

TO approve the contract to J&J Landscape to replace plants at the 

Globe at a cost not to excess, $38,910 and authorize the President 

to sign the contract. 

The motion failed with eighteen no votes (Directors Perrotti, Gambol, Jacquelin, Nugent, 
Geffner, Gerber, W. Thompson, Hopewell, Ableser, C. Thompson, Dodero, Levine, Jablonski, 
Damoci, Melody, Friedman, Isom and Massetti).  

COMMUNICATION COMMITTEE 

Amend 20-5050-1, Digital Billboards 
 
Committee Approval: 
On December 8, 2022, the committee unanimously approved amendments and a document 
name change to 20-5050-1, Digital Billboards, and recommended it for the Board of Directors' 
approval. 
 
Background: 
Currently, there is no approved governing document regarding an emergency text system, 
which was favored by 95% of all residents responding to an April 2021 LW Weekly survey. The 
COMM/ITS committee developed an emergency texting policy under the new number 20-2807-1 
and submitted it to the Board of Directors on October 14, 2021. The Board of Directors returned 
the policy to the Committee, requesting specifies on who was authorized to distribute on text.   
 
The Committee then decided to consolidate all electronic communications, emergency texting 
and LW Live under the existing 20-5050-1, Digital Billboards. On April 14, 2022, the Committee 
approved amendments to 20-5050-1. In July 2022, the Board of Directors' recording secretary 
recommended restructuring the action request before resubmission to the Board. On October 
10, 2022, the Board of Directors again returned the measure to the Committee, asking for more 
clarity in the document's red-line presentation.  
 
 
 



   
 

5 | P a g e  
 

Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Minutes 

January 24, 2023 
    

 On December 8, 2022, the committee approved the version currently under Board 
consideration. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
Costs are limited staff time to implement the system's infrastructure. No positive income. 
 
Mr. Thompson MOVED, seconded by Ms. Jacquelin, and carried unanimously by the Directors 
present-  
 

TO amend 20-5050-1, Digital Billboards, as presented, and retitle it 

as "Electronic Communications" under the same rule number. 

 
No one spoke on this item.  
 
Adopt 20-5050-3, Digital Billboards 
 
Committee Approval: 
On April 14, 2022, the committee approved 20-5050-3, Electronic Communications, and 
recommended it to the Board of Directors for passage. 
 
Background: 
20-5050-3, Electronic Communications, is constituted of language originally in 20-5050-1. The 
appropriate items were placed in 20-5050-3 to defined procedures supporting a proposed 
consolidation of GRF's electronic communications governing document, 20-5050-1. Both 20-
5050-1 and 20-5050-3 were passed by the Communications Committee on April 14, 2022 and 
forwarded to the Board's consideration. The Board's recording secretary recommended 
restructuring the proposed format of 20-5050-1. The Committee approved amendments to 20-
5050-1 at its October 10, 2022, meeting, and submitted it for the Board's consideration. The 
Board returned the measure to the committee, requesting greater clarity in the red-lined 
document. The Committee again amended 20-5050-1, and at this meeting is asking the Board's 
reconsideration of both components of the electronic communications governing documents, 20-
5050-1 and 20-5050-3. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
No additional staff time is expected to implement or administer the already existing digital 
billboard program. 
 
 



   
 

6 | P a g e  
 

Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Minutes 

January 24, 2023 
    

 Mrs. Perrotti MOVED, seconded by Mr. Friedman, and carried unanimously by the Directors 
present-  

TO adopt policy 20-5050-3, Digital Billboards, as presented. 
 

No one spoke on this motion.  

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Approve Active Shooter Insurance 
 
Background: 
At its November 21, 2022, meeting, the Finance Committee requested a quote for an Active 
Shooter Insurance Policy. DLD provided a proposal for Active Shooter Coverage.  
 
In brief, this coverage is triggered by violent attacks and/or threats. It provides supplemental 
liability and extra expense coverage to insureds. Additionally, it provides death benefits and 
medical, rehabilitation, psychiatric and funeral-expense coverage to victims. 
 
At its December 20, 2023, meeting, the Finance Committee recommended the GRF Board to 
approve the Active Shooter insurance.  
 
Fiscal Impact: 
The GRF budget for 2023 was written with an annual insurance budget of $848,802. The year’s 
approved general insurance was renewed at a cost $34,000 under its projected cost.   
Premium options are as follows: 
 
•$1,000,000 - $12,443 plus taxes and fees 
•$2,000,000 - $17,594 plus taxes and fees 
•$3,000,000 - $21,551 plus taxes and fees 
 
Mr. Friedman MOVED, seconded by Mrs. Perrotti -  

TO approve the Active Shooter insurance proposal as presented by 

DLD, with coverage in the amount of $3,000,000 at a total cost of 

$21,551 plus taxes and fees. Funds to be expended from Operating 

Account GL #6731000, which has an annual budget of $848,802 as 

of January 1, 2023. The GRF President is authorized to sign the 

coverage. 



   
 

7 | P a g e  
 

Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Minutes 

January 24, 2023 
    

  

Fourteen GRF Directors, the Executive Director and Michael Perry from DLD Insurance spoke 
on the motion. 

The motion passed with four no votes (Directors W. Thompson, Levine, Jablonski and Melody). 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES COMMITTEE 

Amend 20-5045-3, Board Member Use of Foundation Equipment Procedures 
 
At its December 6, 2022, meeting, the Information Technology Service Committee 
recommended the GRF Board of Directors amend 20-5045-3, Board Member Use of Foundation 
Equipment, as presented. 

Ms. Isom MOVED, seconded by Mr. Melody, and carried unanimously by the Directors present- 

TO amend 20-5045-3, Board Member Use of Foundation Equipment, 

as presented, updating issuance and authorization rule, specifying 

that board members must sign 20-5045-4 form, and updating the 

return or replacement rule, giving the board member an option of 

replacing the device or purchasing theirs. 

Four Directors spoke on the motion.  

Adopt 20-5045-4, Board Member Use of Foundation Equipment Form 

At its December 6, 2022, meeting, the Information Technology Services Committee 
recommended the GRF Board of Directors adopt 20-5045-4, Board Member Use of Foundation 
Equipment Form 

Mrs. Nugent MOVED, seconded by Ms. Hopewell, and carried unanimously by the Directors 
present- 

TO adopt policy 20-5045-4, Board Member Use of Foundation 

Equipment Form, as presented. 

 



   
 

8 | P a g e  
 

Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Minutes 

January 24, 2023 
    

 Four Directors spoke on the motion.  

Tentative Vote: Adopt 20-5560-1, Surveillance Camera Policy 
 
At the December 6, 2022, meeting of the Information Technology Services Committee, the 
Committee duly recommended the GRF Board of Directors tentatively adopt 20-5560-1, 
Surveillance Camera Policy. 

Mr. Friedman MOVED, seconded by Mr. Dodero, and carried unanimously by the Directors 
present- 

TO adopt policy 20-5560-1, Surveillance Camera Policy, as 

presented, pending a 28-day notification to the members, and a final 

decision by the GRF Board of Directors at its March 28, 2023, 

meeting. 

Seven Directors and Executive Director spoke on the motion. 

GRF ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 

Amend 30-1001-5, Glossary of Terms 
 
Committee Approval: 
At its December 13, 2022, meeting, the GRF Administration Committee recommended the 
Board of Directors approve glossary terms for geography.  
 
Background: 
The GRF Glossary of Terms creates greater efficiency for the Board’s formulation and 
enforcement of rules governing the community by codifying meanings of terms and limiting the 
need to include those definitions in each rule.  
 
In early 2022, the GRF Administration Committee appointed Director Paula Snowden to chair a 
subcommittee reviewing every term then in the Glossary and propose amendments, additions, 
or deletions to the list. The subcommittee reviewed thematically related terms in individual 
meetings to better determine subtle variations in the scores of definitions.  
 
The 2022-23 Administration Committee has been reviewing these packets of definitions. The 
packet under consideration today is “Geography.” 
 
 
 



   
 

9 | P a g e  
 

Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Minutes 

January 24, 2023 
    

 Fiscal Impact: 
No anticipated financial impact, apart from minimal staff time to incorporate the new definitions 
into the governing documents. 

Mr. Geffner MOVED, seconded by Ms. Levine, and carried unanimously by the Directors 
present- 

TO amend these amendments in 30-1001-5 – Glossary of Terms: 

Age-Restricted Community, Common Area, Cooperative Housing, 

Exclusive-Use Common Area, Golden Rain Foundation, In Leisure 

World Seal Beach, Mutual Corporations (Mutual), Reserved Parking, 

Trust Property, Amenity, Common Interest Development, 

Cooperative Mutual, Property Interest, Roadway and Stock 

Cooperative, as amended. 

Five Directors spoke on the motion. 
 
The President called for a 15 – minute break at 12:00 p.m. 
 
Meeting was called back to order at 12:16 p.m. 
 
Final Vote: 30-5025-3, Golden Rain Foundation Election Procedure 
 
At its December 13, 2022, meeting, the GRF Board of Directors amended 30-5025-3, Golden 
Rain Foundation Election Procedure, as presented. 
 
Ms. Levine MOVED, seconded by Mr. Dodero – 
 

TO ratify 30-5025-3, GRF Election Procedure, updating the Ballot 

Retention adding Acclamation rules, as presented. 

 
Two Directors and Executive Director spoke on the motion. 
 
The motion passed with one no vote (Director Gambol). 

 

 

 



   
 

10 | P a g e  
 

Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Minutes 

January 24, 2023 
    

 MUTUAL ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 

Capital Funding Request: SSD Alarm System 
 
Committee Approval: 
At its December 12, 2022, meeting, the Mutual Administration Committee voted to recommend 
the Board of Directors approve funding for a security system at the service maintenance yard. 
 
Background: 
The service maintenance yard is in a vulnerable area far from the security office. At night, the 
yard is left unattended for hours at a time. There have been thefts at the yard including one 
major theft when over $6,000 worth of equipment and a vehicle were stolen.  
 
It is the committee’s opinion that a security alarm system will provide perimeter security with 
alerting will help prevent and or lessen the chance of theft if there is a security breach.  
 
Areas to secure include: the Service Maintenance office, workshop, Purchasing Department 
office and warehouse, Transportation, and adjacent storage areas. The yard area where the 
Cushmans are parked should be secured as well.  
 
SSD Alarm and Bay Alarm were asked to submit proposals. Bay Alarm did not respond.  
 
The committee feels proposals from SSD Alarm will establish a comprehensive security alarm 
solution encompassing every possible entry point, including all doors, and windows, and 
includes motion sensors for areas that cannot be secured via contact sensors. In addition to the 
contact and motion sensors for building perimeters at the maintenance yard, SSD is proposing a 
CaptureCam video alarm sensor add-on. This will cover the Cushmans and parking areas as 
well as gates unable to be secured by the alarm system. CaptureCam has intelligence that 
alerts and provides video verification of any alarms.  
 
Electrical service points and low-voltage conduit between buildings will be installed by Service 
Maintenance electricians. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
One Time Charges: 
 
SSD Alarm System Installation cost: $9,535.48 
SSD CaptureCam System Installation Cost: $3,146.00  
Contingency for materials $2,500  



   
 

11 | P a g e  
 

Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Minutes 

January 24, 2023 
    

  
Monthly Recurring Charges: 
 
SSD Alarm System Monitoring: $56.95/mo 
SSD CaptureCam Monitoring: $150.00/mo 
 
No determination has been established for Service Maintenance staff time costs incurred during 
the project’s implementation.  
 
The project’s upfront cost of $15,181 and its annual monitoring fee of $2,483 is to avoid what 
was described as a “major” theft of $6,000 of equipment plus the replacement cost for a vehicle. 
Potential premium savings from the Foundation’s insurance policy were not established, but are 
projected to be minimal. 
 
The recurring charges of $2,483.40 annually represent an unbudgeted expense of $1,533.40 
from GL Code 6478000-574, during he 2023 budget year. 

Mr. Geffner MOVED, seconded by Mr. Friedman, and carried unanimously by the Directors 
present- 

TO approve the SSD Alarm proposal for $15,181.48 including a 

contingency of $2,500.00, Capital Funding, for the installation of the 

alarm system and a monthly expenditure of $206.95 from GL Code 

6478000- 574, which has a monthly budget of $70.25 as of January 

1, 2023 and authorize the President to sign any contracts. 

Four Directors spoke on the motion. 

Amend 50-5165-3, Mutual Administration and Service Maintenance Charter 
 
At its January 9, 2023, meeting, the Mutual Administration Committee recommended the GRF 
Board of Directors amend 50-5165-3, Mutual Administration and Service Maintenance Charter, 
as presented. 

Mr. Jablonski MOVED, seconded by Mr. Geffner present- 

TO amend 50-5165-3, Mutual Administration and Service 

Maintenance Charter, updating language throughout, as 

presented. 



   
 

12 | P a g e  
 

Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Minutes 

January 24, 2023 
    

 One Director spoke on the motion. 
 
The motion passed with one no vote (Director Damoci). 

PHYSICAL PROPERTY COMMITTEE 

Reserve Funding Request: Building Five Modifications 
 
Committee Aproval 
Physical Property Committee Meeting on Wednesday, January 4, 2023. 
 
Building Five Improvement: To recommend the GRF Board approve the modifications as 
described, at a cost not to exceed $105,444, Reserve Funding, which includes the contingency, 
and authorize the President sign the contract. 
 
The following is the recommendation of bidders by the Physical Property Committee to the 
Board: 
 
Flooring for Physical Property Department 
Bixby Plaza Carpets-     $21,290  
 
Interior painting for upstairs/ Exterior and Deck Complete  
First Street Painting-  $17,580 
 
15 Work Stations for Physical Property Department 
Tal-Mar-                      $49,945 
 
LED Lighting for  Physical Property Department       
Service Maintenance- $4,700 
 
Note: The incorrect cost was used for a painting bid at the Physical Property Committee 
meeting, resulting in project total reduced to $98,515, which includes the contingency.  
 
Background: 
The Physical Property Department was requested to seek proposals for improvements at 
Building Five for the replacement of carpet upstairs, LED lighting, work stations and the 
repainting of the complete exterior and upstairs interior. At the regular schedule Physical 
Property Committee meeting on January 4, 2023 the committee reviewed multiple bids and 
contractors to perform this work.  
 
Fiscal Impact: 
Funding available from reserves. (See attached Reserve Study for Building Five) Staff 
recommends a $5,000 contingency for floor prep not included. 



   
 

13 | P a g e  
 

Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Minutes 

January 24, 2023 
    

 Mr. Massetti MOVED, seconded by Mrs. Nugent, and carried unanimously by the Directors 
present- 

TO approve the improvements at Building Five for the replacement 

of carpet upstairs, LED lighting, workstations and the repainting of 

the complete exterior and upstairs interior, at a cost not to exceed 

$98,515, Reserve Funding, which includes a $5,000 contingency 

and authorize the President sign the contracts. 

Two Directors and Facilities Director spoke on the motion.  

Capital Funding Request: Power for Fans Clubhouse One 
 
Committee Approval: 
At its January 4, 2023, meeting, the Physical Property Committee recommended the GRF Board 
approve the proposal from Pacific Three Electric to install four porch lights, additional fans and 
upgrade the panel as needed in the Clubhouse One Shuffleboard Court area at a cost not to 
exceed $18,000, Capital Funding, which includes the $3,000 contingency, and authorize the 
President sign the contract. 
 
Background: 
Correspondence was received by the  Recreation Committee to help with electrical and cooling 
issues in the Clubhouse One Shuffleboard Court area.  The Physical Property department was 
asked to obtain costs for electrical upgrades to help the facility.  A proposal was received from 
Pacific 3 Electric for these requests, the Physical Property Committee reviewed this proposal, 
and the committee recommended the GRF Board approve this request.  
 
Fiscal Impact: 
$18,000 expenditure would be expended  from the Capital Account, which has an unallocated 
balance ok $2,744,771 (not including $500,000 transfer to reserves from October 31, 2022) 

Mrs. Damoci MOVED, seconded by Mr. Melody, and carried unanimously by the Directors 
present- 

TO award a contract to Pacific 3 Electric for electrical 

improvements at the Clubhouse One Shuffleboard Court area, 

installing a 100-amp electrical panel, (3) wall-mounted fans, (8) 

110v convenience outlets, (4) porch lights at each entry/exit door, 

for a cost not to exceed $18,000, Capital Funding, which includes 



   
 

14 | P a g e  
 

Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Minutes 

January 24, 2023 
    

 the $3,000 contingency, and authorize the President sign the 

contract. 

Two Directors and Facilities Director spoke on the motion.  

Amend 60-5504-1, Insurance Requirements Contractors 
 
At its January 4, 2023, meeting, the Physical Property Committee recommended the GRF Board 
of Directors amend 60-5504-1, Insurance Requirements-Contractors, as presented. 

Mr. Melody MOVED, seconded by Mr. Massetti, and carried unanimously by the Directors 
present- 

TO amend 60-5504-1, Insurance Requirements-Contractors 

establishing the annual fee of $150 required from each contractor 

to adhere to these insurance requirements as soon administratively 

feasible, as presented. 

Five Directors, the Executive Director and Facilities Director spoke on the motion.  

Amend 60-5000-1, Use of Community Facilities, Dumpsters at 1.8 Acres Rules 
 
At its January 4, 2023, meeting, the Physical Property Committee recommended the GRF Board 
of Directors amend 60-5000-1, Use of Community Facilities, Dumpsters at 1.8 Acres – Rules, as 
presented. 

Ms. C. Thompson MOVED, seconded by Mr. Massetti present- 

TO amend 60-5000-1, use of community facilities, dumpsters at 1.8 

acres – rules removing rule, 2.10 under general regulation and 

updating the days of operation from Monday to Sunday, as 

amended. 

Two Directors spoke on the motion. 

The motion passed with one no vote (Director Mr. W. Thompson).  



   
 

15 | P a g e  
 

Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Minutes 

January 24, 2023 
    

 RECREATION COMMITTEE 

Amend 70-1487-2, Schedule of Fees and Monetary Fines 
 
Committee Approval: 
At its December 5, 2022, meeting, the Recreation Committee recommended the GRF Board of 
Directors amend 70-1487-2, Schedule of Fees and Monetary Fines, as presented. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
Proposed changes will increase total annual revenue from the RV lot space rentals by 
approximately $20,000 from current rates.  However, GRF’s rental charges remain strikingly 
below local market rates.  A January 19, 2023, internet search for outdoor RV storage lot rental 
space determined that one of the closest commercial lots, Studebaker Self Storage at 698 N. 
Studebaker in Long Beach, charged $373 per month for a 10x25 foot RV slot. That translates to 
$4,476 annually, or $17.90 per square foot per year. GRF’s per-square-foot-per-year rate 
averages 97.5 cents. 
 
If GRF charged market rates for its RV lot at the same square foot rental rate as Studebaker 
Self Storage, the community’s annual revenue from its current usage would be over $1.4 million, 
which is $1.32 million over receipts expected under the proposed fee increase.   
 
Annual RV parking rental for vehicles…  Current Proposed Studebaker RV 

Less than 31 feet long:   $240  $312  Approx. $4,476 
31 feet or greater                                     $348              $420  Approx. $6,265 
 

Estimated Annual RV Revenue for vehicles…  
 Less than 31 feet long:   $47,280 $61,464 $881,575   
 31 feet or greater                                     $29,928 $36,120 $538,790  
 
 
Total                    $77,208     $97,584 $1,420,365   

Ms. Hopewell MOVED, seconded by Mr. Friedman present- 

TO amend 70-1487-2, Schedule of Fees and Monetary Fines, 

increasing the Annual Space Lease Fee effective June 1, 2023, as 

presented. 

Ten Directors, the Executive Director and Recreation Manager spoke on the motion. 

The motion passed with one no vote (Director Massetti) and one recusal (Director Melody). 



   
 

16 | P a g e  
 

Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Minutes 

January 24, 2023 
    

 Director Hopewell left the meeting at 1:15 p.m. 

Amend 70-1500-1, Woodshop Rules 
 
At its January 6, 2023, meeting, the Recreation Committee recommended the GRF Board of 
Directors amend 70-1500-1, Woodshop Rules, as presented. 

Mrs. Perrotti MOVED, seconded by Ms. Jacquelin, and carried unanimously by the Directors 
present- 

TO amend 70-1500-1, woodshop rules, updating language 

throughout, as presented. 

No one spoke on the motion.  

Amend 70-5562-1, Amphitheater Programs 
 
At its December 5, 2022, meeting, the Recreation Committee recommended the GRF Board of 
Directors amend 70-5562-1, Amphitheater Programs, as presented. 

Ms. Jacquelin MOVED, seconded by Mr. Melody, and carried unanimously by the Directors 
present- 

TO amend 70-5562-1, Amphitheater Programs, updating language 

throughout, as presented. 

Three Directors and the Recreation Director spoke on the motion.  

Amend 70-1480-1, Arts and Craft Festival 
 
At its January 6, 2023, meeting, the Recreation Committee recommended the GRF Board of 
Directors amend 70-1480-1, Arts and Craft Festival, as presented. 

Mr. Melody MOVED, seconded by Mrs. Ableser, and carried unanimously by the Directors 
present- 

TO amend 70-1480-1, Arts and Craft Festival, updating language 

throughout, as amended. 



   
 

17 | P a g e  
 

Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Minutes 

January 24, 2023 
    

 Three Directors and the Executive Director spoke on the motion. 

Amend 70-1482-4, Arts and Craft Festival Seller’s Statement and Form 
 
At its January 6, 2023, meeting, the Recreation Committee recommended the GRF Board of 
Directors amend 70-1482-4, Arts and Craft Festival Seller’s Statement and Form, as presented. 

Mrs. Levine MOVED, seconded by Ms. Isom, and carried unanimously by the Directors present- 

TO amend 70-1482-4, Arts and Craft Festival Seller’s Statement 

and Form, updating language throughout, as amended. 

One Director spoke on the motion.  

Rescind 70-1409-1, Amphitheater Dancing 
 
At its January 6, 2023, meeting, the Recreation Committee recommended the GRF Board of 
Directors rescind 70-1409-1, Amphitheater Dancing, as presented. 

Mrs. Damoci MOVED, seconded by Mr. Geffner, and carried unanimously by the Directors 
present- 

TO rescind 70-1409-1 Amphitheater Dancing, as presented. 

No Director spoke on the motion. 

SECURITY, BUS, AND TRAFFIC COMMITTEE 

Capital Funding Request: Gate Access System 
 
Committee Approval: 
At its meeing on December 10, 2022, the Committee approved the proposal from CG systems 
including the purchase of 10,000 RFID tags, to give one tag per member and approval of the on-
going monthly subscription cost. 
 
At its meeting on January 11, 2023, the Committee reviewed the PowerPoint presentation and 
moved to approve the proposal from CG Systems with a change to increase the initial purchase 
of RFID tags to 15,000, plus a 10% contingency for a total one-time cost not to exceed 
$423,485.70. 
 
 
 



   
 

18 | P a g e  
 

Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Minutes 

January 24, 2023 
    

 Background: 
In 2013, a new access control program was proposed. In 2022 a newer access control system was 
implemented to expedite community entries and minimize errors with guest entries. The 
implemented system proved inadequate to achieve the entry system goals for the community. 
Visitor Management and resident access continued to be an issue at the entry gates. Despite 
several changes in software, an appropriate solution was not found. Management looked at 
these issues to achieve the following goals: 
 

1. Swift and efficient guest access into the community 
2. Up-to-date access for shareholders 
3. Knowledge of what vehicles have entered and left the community  
 

After review and determination of the goals, management and a committee work-study finalized 
a scope of work to include: 
 

1. New software platform 
2. Guest kiosks at all entrances 
3. License Plate Readers at entrances and exits 
4. RFID access control 
5. Barrier arms at the entrances 

 
In conjunction, the items offer the best, holistic approach to resident and vistor access. Three 
companies were approached – CG Systems was the only company to make a formal proposal.  The 
proposal is attached for your reference and review.   
 
Fiscal Impact: 
The total one-time cost proposed by CG Systems is $384,987, comprising the following 
components:  
 

• 15,000 RFID transponders @ $10.95 each: $164,250 
• Readers, koiosks and gate additions:  $220,737 
• 10% contingency:               $38,500    
  

A 10% contingency is recommended to address any electrical issues found during the course of 
the project. Funds would be expended from the Capital Account, which has an unallocated 
balance of $2,731,736 as of November 30, 2022. 
 
The monthly software subscription proposed by CG Systems is $1,632.00. Funds would be 
expended from the Operating Account GL #6481000-837, which has a monthly budget of 
$412.50 as of January 1, 2023. This represents an unbudgeted annual expense of $14,634.  
 
 
 



   
 

19 | P a g e  
 

Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Minutes 

January 24, 2023 
    

 The total cost includes the one-time purchase of 15,000 RFID tags at $10.95 each. This would 
provide 1 tag per Member plus additional for staff and contractors. Additional RFID tags could 
be purchased at a cost and for total revenue to be determined at a later date by Security Bus 
and Traffic. Potential revenue from such sales will be assessed  

Ms. Gambol MOVED, seconded by Mrs. Nugent present- 

TO approve the proposal for a vehicle gate access system from CG 

Systems at a total one-time cost of $423,485.70, which includes a 

10% contingency, with funds to be expended from the Capital Fund, 

which has an unallocated balance of $2,731,736 as of November 30, 

2022, and a monthly cost of $1,632.00, with funds to be expended 

from Operating Account GL #6481000-837, which has an annual 

budget of $4,950. The President is authorized to sign the contract. 

Fourteen Directors, the Executive Director, Security Director and IT Director spoke on the 
motion.  

The motion passed with seven no votes (Directors Perrotti, Jacquelin, Geffner, Damoci, Melody, 
Friedman and Isom). 

Capital Funding Request: Administration Access Control System 
 
Committee Approval: 
On December 14, 2022, the Security Bus and Traffic Committee approved to recommend to the 
Board, a proposal from CG Systems to install key card access control at ten doors in the 
Administration Building and IT areas.  
 
Background: 
Our current access control into Administration Building is not sufficient staff offices. The current 
system is a pin-pad entry. The codes on these pin pads have not changed in at least 5 years. 
This means that anyone who has been terminated in those 5 years could potentially still access 
spaces that contain sensitive information.  
 
Service Maintenance was recently asked to change the access codes at these pin pad systems. 
The electrician who knew how to change the code is no longer employed with GRF, resulting in 
Service Maintenance needing to research how to change the pin code.  
 
In place of this system, the committee recommends changing to a key card system. This system 
would utilize the same system, Proptia, proposed for the Visitor and Resident Management 



   
 

20 | P a g e  
 

Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Minutes 

January 24, 2023 
    

 System. Each GRF employee would get a key card that would also function as their Employee 
ID (we currently do not have Employee ID). This key card can be programmed to access only 
those doors deemed necessary to each employee’s responsiblities can be easily turned off 
when an employee is no longer employed by GRF. 
 
The system would be installed at the following ten locations: 
• Admin Stairway Entry 
• Accounting Rear Entry 
• Admin 2nd Floor Rear Entry 
• Accounting Main Entry 
• Accounting Cashier Internal Entry 

• Server Room 
• IT Office Entry 
• Admin Main Entry 
• Stock Transfer Entry 
• New door at Admin 2nd floor reception 

 
This system is expandable if more access points are required. Management is recommending 
starting with these locations first for security purposes. We could expand key card access for 
resident access to amenities. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
The total one-time cost for the installation of the Proptia access control at ten locations as 
proposed by CG Systems is $44,744. A 10% contingency is recommended, bringing the total 
installation cost to $49,218.40.  
 
The cost of key cards is $6.35/each with a recommendation to purchase 200 for a total of 
$1,270.00. Funds for both items would be expended from the Capital Account, which has an 
unallocated balance of $2,744,771 (not including $500K transfer to reserves). 
The monthly cost as proposed by CG Systems is $191.00/month*. Funds would be expended 
from the Operating Account GL #6481000-837, which has a monthly budget of $412.50 as of 
January 1, 2023. 
 
 
*If Proptia is approved for the visitor and resident mangement system, then the “base” fee of 
$119 would not be charged again, lowering the additional monthly cost for the access system 
to $72/month. 

Mr. Jablonski MOVED, seconded by Mr. Dodero present- 

TO approve the proposal from CG Systems at a total one-time 

installation cost of $49,218.40 plus a 10% contingency, and the 

purchase of 200 key cards at $1,270.00, with funds expended from 

the Capital Fund, which has an unallocated balance of $2,744,771, 

and  approve the monthly subscription of $72.11, with funds to be 

expended from Operating Account GL #6481000-837, which has a 



21 | P a g e

monthly budget of $412.50 as of January 1, 2023. The President is 

authorized to sign the contract. 

One Director and the Executive Director spoke on the motion. 

The motion passed with one no vote (Director Friedman). 

Tentative Vote: Amend 80-1937-1, Parking – Rules 

At its January 11, 2023, meeting, the Security, Bus and Traffic Committee recommended the 
GRF Board of Directors tentatively amend 80-1937-1 Parking – Rules, as presented. 

Mr. Dodero MOVED, seconded by Mr. Jacquelin present- 

TO tentatively amend 80-1937-1 Parking – Rules, updating 

language throughout, pending a 28-day notification to the 

members, and a final decision by the GRF board of directors on 

March 28, 2023. 

Six Directors and the Security Director spoke on the motion. 

The motion passed with one no vote (Director W. Thompson). 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 2:49 P.M. 

Carol Levine, Corporate Secretary 
Golden Rain Foundation 
TM:1-24-23

































































�GRF
_,, 

DATE: 

TO: 

Golden Rain Foundation 

BOARD ACTION REQUEST 

GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 

Board Action Item 

February 28, 2023 

FROM: 

FEBRUARY 28, 2023 

GRF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN & REVIEW COMMITTEE 

BOARD ACTION: CAPITAL FUNDING REQUEST:  REAL ESTATE SALES OFFICE SIGN 

Committee Action: 

On February 10, 2023, the Architectural Design and Review Committee recommended the Board 
award a contract to MJ Jurado to install a concrete two-sided sign for the on-site sales office at 
the Leisure World main gate. Funds not to exceed $8,500, adding $1,000 contingency, will be 
taken from the Capital Account. 

Background: 

At its January 13, 2023, meeting, the Architectural Design and Review Committee approved an 
sales office sign to coordinate with a similar design already at the community's main gate. The 
committee asked the Physical Property Committee to obtain cost information.At the February 1, 
2023, meeting the Physical Property Committee determined that the ADRC design would cost 
$8,500, and recommended adding $1,000 for any contingencies associated with its installation. 

At the ADRC meeting on February 13, 2023, the committee recommended the Board 
approve the project. 

Fiscal Impact: 

$8,500 for the sales office concrete sign,adding $1,000 for contingency, from the Capital Account 
Any cost recovery is dependent on increased visibility for the sales office, which returns a portion 
of its commissions to GRF. 



















































GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
Board Action Item 
February 28, 2023 

BOARD ACTION REQUEST

TO: GRF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: PRESIDENT GERBER 

SUBJECT: ADOPT 30-5700-3 GRF/MUTUAL ASSOCIATES PANEL CHARTER 

DATE: FEBRUARY 28, 2023 

CC: FILE  

The GRF/Mutual Associates Panel Formerly known as GRF Roundtable is an opportunity for 

Mutual Presidents to exchange viewpoints concerning the duties detailed within the Mutual 

Management Agreement that GRF performs, or could perform, for the community’s constituent 

Mutuals.  

The panel is an informal grouping of GRF officers and staff and Mutual presidents. As such, the 

panel does not comprise a quorum of any of the community’s constituent corporations and its 

meetings do not fall under the governance of California civil statutes. 

Although the panel does not require a charter, after discussions with the chair of the GRF 

Administration Committee it was recommended that the GRF Board formalize a charter to: 

(1) To avoid a quorum of the GRF Board of Directors in attendance.

(2) To create an environment of open format dialogue.

(3) Create a format where all participants are on equal footing.

Recommendation: 

I move to adopt policy 30-5700-3, GRF/Mutual Associates Panel Charter, as presented. 








	1-24-23 BOD Minutes.pdf
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
	GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION
	CALL TO ORDER
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	ROLL CALL
	SERVICE ANNIVERSARIES AND EMPLOYEES OF THE MONTH
	AD HOC REPORTS
	NEW BUSINESS
	GENERAL
	Ms. Gerber MOVED, seconded by Ms. Gambol, and carried unanimously by the Directors present-
	TO approve the President’s nomination of Director Edward Jablonski as chair/moderator of the 2022-23 Community Rules Violation Panel, and the naming of the following directors to hear Member appeals: Lucy Ableser, Carole Damoci, Tony Dodero, Janet Iso...
	No one spoke on this motion.
	Adopt 30-5700-3, Presidents’ Roundtable Charter
	After discussion, 30-5700-3, Presidents’ Roundtable Charter will be sent to GRF Administration Committee for further review.
	ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN & REVIEW COMMITTEE
	Capital Funding Request: Landscaping at the Globe
	At its meeting on August 12, 2022, the Committee approved plants (list below) to replace the flowers in the Circle by J&J Landscape at a cost not to exceed $38,910.
	The plants that were approved are:
	Kangaroo Paws, Polygala Virgata, Festival Grass, Society Garlic, Arizona River Rocks, and Golden Star Esperanza.
	Mrs. Levine MOVED, seconded by Mr. Dodero present –
	TO approve the contract to J&J Landscape to replace plants at the Globe at a cost not to excess, $38,910 and authorize the President to sign the contract.
	The motion failed with eighteen no votes (Directors Perrotti, Gambol, Jacquelin, Nugent, Geffner, Gerber, W. Thompson, Hopewell, Ableser, C. Thompson, Dodero, Levine, Jablonski, Damoci, Melody, Friedman, Isom and Massetti).
	COMMUNICATION COMMITTEE
	Amend 20-5050-1, Digital Billboards
	Mr. Thompson MOVED, seconded by Ms. Jacquelin, and carried unanimously by the Directors present-
	TO amend 20-5050-1, Digital Billboards, as presented, and retitle it as "Electronic Communications" under the same rule number.
	No one spoke on this item.
	Adopt 20-5050-3, Digital Billboards
	Mrs. Perrotti MOVED, seconded by Mr. Friedman, and carried unanimously by the Directors present-
	TO adopt policy 20-5050-3, Digital Billboards, as presented.
	No one spoke on this motion.
	FINANCE COMMITTEE
	Approve Active Shooter Insurance
	Mr. Friedman MOVED, seconded by Mrs. Perrotti -
	TO approve the Active Shooter insurance proposal as presented by DLD, with coverage in the amount of $3,000,000 at a total cost of $21,551 plus taxes and fees. Funds to be expended from Operating Account GL #6731000, which has an annual budget of $848...
	Fourteen GRF Directors, the Executive Director and Michael Perry from DLD Insurance spoke on the motion.
	The motion passed with four no votes (Directors W. Thompson, Levine, Jablonski and Melody).
	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES COMMITTEE
	Amend 20-5045-3, Board Member Use of Foundation Equipment Procedures
	Ms. Isom MOVED, seconded by Mr. Melody, and carried unanimously by the Directors present-
	TO amend 20-5045-3, Board Member Use of Foundation Equipment, as presented, updating issuance and authorization rule, specifying that board members must sign 20-5045-4 form, and updating the return or replacement rule, giving the board member an optio...
	Four Directors spoke on the motion.
	Adopt 20-5045-4, Board Member Use of Foundation Equipment Form
	At its December 6, 2022, meeting, the Information Technology Services Committee recommended the GRF Board of Directors adopt 20-5045-4, Board Member Use of Foundation Equipment Form
	Mrs. Nugent MOVED, seconded by Ms. Hopewell, and carried unanimously by the Directors present-
	TO adopt policy 20-5045-4, Board Member Use of Foundation Equipment Form, as presented.
	Four Directors spoke on the motion.
	Tentative Vote: Adopt 20-5560-1, Surveillance Camera Policy
	Mr. Friedman MOVED, seconded by Mr. Dodero, and carried unanimously by the Directors present-
	TO adopt policy 20-5560-1, Surveillance Camera Policy, as presented, pending a 28-day notification to the members, and a final decision by the GRF Board of Directors at its March 28, 2023, meeting.
	Seven Directors and Executive Director spoke on the motion.
	GRF ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
	Amend 30-1001-5, Glossary of Terms
	Mr. Geffner MOVED, seconded by Ms. Levine, and carried unanimously by the Directors present-
	TO amend these amendments in 30-1001-5 – Glossary of Terms: Age-Restricted Community, Common Area, Cooperative Housing, Exclusive-Use Common Area, Golden Rain Foundation, In Leisure World Seal Beach, Mutual Corporations (Mutual), Reserved Parking, Tru...
	Five Directors spoke on the motion.
	Ms. Levine MOVED, seconded by Mr. Dodero –
	TO ratify 30-5025-3, GRF Election Procedure, updating the Ballot Retention adding Acclamation rules, as presented.
	Two Directors and Executive Director spoke on the motion.
	The motion passed with one no vote (Director Gambol).
	MUTUAL ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
	Capital Funding Request: SSD Alarm System
	Mr. Geffner MOVED, seconded by Mr. Friedman, and carried unanimously by the Directors present-
	TO approve the SSD Alarm proposal for $15,181.48 including a contingency of $2,500.00, Capital Funding, for the installation of the alarm system and a monthly expenditure of $206.95 from GL Code 6478000- 574, which has a monthly budget of $70.25 as of...
	Four Directors spoke on the motion.
	Amend 50-5165-3, Mutual Administration and Service Maintenance Charter
	Mr. Jablonski MOVED, seconded by Mr. Geffner present-
	TO amend 50-5165-3, Mutual Administration and Service Maintenance Charter, updating language throughout, as presented.
	One Director spoke on the motion.
	The motion passed with one no vote (Director Damoci).
	PHYSICAL PROPERTY COMMITTEE
	Reserve Funding Request: Building Five Modifications
	Mr. Massetti MOVED, seconded by Mrs. Nugent, and carried unanimously by the Directors present-
	TO approve the improvements at Building Five for the replacement of carpet upstairs, LED lighting, workstations and the repainting of the complete exterior and upstairs interior, at a cost not to exceed $98,515, Reserve Funding, which includes a $5,00...
	Two Directors and Facilities Director spoke on the motion.
	Capital Funding Request: Power for Fans Clubhouse One
	Mrs. Damoci MOVED, seconded by Mr. Melody, and carried unanimously by the Directors present-
	TO award a contract to Pacific 3 Electric for electrical improvements at the Clubhouse One Shuffleboard Court area, installing a 100-amp electrical panel, (3) wall-mounted fans, (8) 110v convenience outlets, (4) porch lights at each entry/exit door, f...
	Two Directors and Facilities Director spoke on the motion.
	Amend 60-5504-1, Insurance Requirements Contractors
	Mr. Melody MOVED, seconded by Mr. Massetti, and carried unanimously by the Directors present-
	TO amend 60-5504-1, Insurance Requirements-Contractors establishing the annual fee of $150 required from each contractor to adhere to these insurance requirements as soon administratively feasible, as presented.
	Five Directors, the Executive Director and Facilities Director spoke on the motion.
	Amend 60-5000-1, Use of Community Facilities, Dumpsters at 1.8 Acres Rules
	Ms. C. Thompson MOVED, seconded by Mr. Massetti present-
	TO amend 60-5000-1, use of community facilities, dumpsters at 1.8 acres – rules removing rule, 2.10 under general regulation and updating the days of operation from Monday to Sunday, as amended.
	Two Directors spoke on the motion.
	The motion passed with one no vote (Director Mr. W. Thompson).
	RECREATION COMMITTEE
	Amend 70-1487-2, Schedule of Fees and Monetary Fines
	Ms. Hopewell MOVED, seconded by Mr. Friedman present-
	TO amend 70-1487-2, Schedule of Fees and Monetary Fines, increasing the Annual Space Lease Fee effective June 1, 2023, as presented.
	Ten Directors, the Executive Director and Recreation Manager spoke on the motion.
	The motion passed with one no vote (Director Massetti) and one recusal (Director Melody).
	Director Hopewell left the meeting at 1:15 p.m.
	Amend 70-1500-1, Woodshop Rules
	Mrs. Perrotti MOVED, seconded by Ms. Jacquelin, and carried unanimously by the Directors present-
	TO amend 70-1500-1, woodshop rules, updating language throughout, as presented.
	No one spoke on the motion.
	Amend 70-5562-1, Amphitheater Programs
	Ms. Jacquelin MOVED, seconded by Mr. Melody, and carried unanimously by the Directors present-
	TO amend 70-5562-1, Amphitheater Programs, updating language throughout, as presented.
	Three Directors and the Recreation Director spoke on the motion.
	Amend 70-1480-1, Arts and Craft Festival
	Mr. Melody MOVED, seconded by Mrs. Ableser, and carried unanimously by the Directors present-
	TO amend 70-1480-1, Arts and Craft Festival, updating language throughout, as amended.
	Three Directors and the Executive Director spoke on the motion.
	Amend 70-1482-4, Arts and Craft Festival Seller’s Statement and Form
	Mrs. Levine MOVED, seconded by Ms. Isom, and carried unanimously by the Directors present-
	TO amend 70-1482-4, Arts and Craft Festival Seller’s Statement and Form, updating language throughout, as amended.
	One Director spoke on the motion.
	Rescind 70-1409-1, Amphitheater Dancing
	Mrs. Damoci MOVED, seconded by Mr. Geffner, and carried unanimously by the Directors present-
	TO rescind 70-1409-1 Amphitheater Dancing, as presented.
	No Director spoke on the motion.
	SECURITY, BUS, AND TRAFFIC COMMITTEE
	Capital Funding Request: Gate Access System
	Ms. Gambol MOVED, seconded by Mrs. Nugent present-
	TO approve the proposal for a vehicle gate access system from CG Systems at a total one-time cost of $423,485.70, which includes a 10% contingency, with funds to be expended from the Capital Fund, which has an unallocated balance of $2,731,736 as of N...
	Fourteen Directors, the Executive Director, Security Director and IT Director spoke on the motion.
	The motion passed with seven no votes (Directors Perrotti, Jacquelin, Geffner, Damoci, Melody, Friedman and Isom).
	Capital Funding Request: Administration Access Control System
	Mr. Jablonski MOVED, seconded by Mr. Dodero present-
	TO approve the proposal from CG Systems at a total one-time installation cost of $49,218.40 plus a 10% contingency, and the purchase of 200 key cards at $1,270.00, with funds expended from the Capital Fund, which has an unallocated balance of $2,744,7...
	One Director and the Executive Director spoke on the motion.
	The motion passed with one no vote (Director Friedman).
	Tentative Vote: Amend 80-1937-1, Parking – Rules
	Mr. Dodero MOVED, seconded by Mr. Jacquelin present-
	TO tentatively amend 80-1937-1 Parking – Rules, updating language throughout, pending a 28-day notification to the members, and a final decision by the GRF board of directors on March 28, 2023.
	Six Directors and the Security Director spoke on the motion.
	The motion passed with one no vote (Director W. Thompson).
	ADJOURNMENT

	02-28-23 BOD Agenda ONLINE POSTING.pdf
	aBOARD OF DIRECTORS
	1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
	2. Roll Call/Notice of Quorum
	3. President’s Announcement
	6. New Business
	a. General
	i. Amend 40-5061-2, Fees
	b. Capital Funding
	iii.   Real Estate Sales Office Sign
	Proposed Resolution: Award a contract to MJ Jurado to install a sign requested by the ADR Committee for the Sales Office at the Leisure World main gate. Cost not to exceed $8,500 adding $1,000 contingency and authorizing the President to sign the cont...
	iv.    Robotic Pool Cleaner
	Proposed Resolution: Approve purchasing a robotic pool sweep for the Aquatic Center at a cost not to exceed $5,363.00.
	c.  Reserve Funding
	i. New Buses
	Proposed Resolution: Approve the updated proposal from A-Z Bus Sales for the purchase of 4 minibuses at a total cost of $477,977 plus a contingency of $9,000 for DMV fees; and to accept GAF’s $123,496.00 donation (plus DMV fees) to purchase 1 minibus.
	ii. Facilities Department Pickup Trucks
	Proposed Resolution: Approve purchasing (4) four Chevy trucks at a total cost not to exceed $243,000 and to authorize the Fleet Manager to purchase them as soon as administratively feasible.
	iii. Service Maintenance Utility Vehicles
	Proposed Resolution: Approve the purchase of two Club Car 710 LSVs at a total cost not to exceed $60,000.
	iv. Clubhouse Two Refrigerator Replacement
	Proposed Resolution: Replace the refrigerator in Clubhouse Two at a cost not to exceed $17,000.00.
	d.     Cost Recovery
	i. Amend 70-1406-2, Limitations on Use of Trust Property - Fee
	Proposed Resolution: Amend policy 70-1406-2, Limitations on Use of
	Trust Property - Fee.
	ii. Amend 70-1411-1, Facility Reservations
	Proposed Resolution: Amend policy 70-1411-1, Facility Reservations.
	e.    Administration
	i. Amend 30-1001-5, Glossary of Terms
	Proposed Resolution: Amend 30-1001-5 – Glossary of Terms: amending Amenities Fee, Assessment, Budget, Default, Eligibility, Escrow, Orientation, and Trust Property Use Fee (TPUF); and adopting new terms: Deed, Dues, Fee, Identification Card, Managemen...
	ii. Amend 30-5167-3, Strategic Planning Committee Charter
	Proposed Resolution: Amend policy 30-5167-3, Strategic Planning
	Committee Charter, as presented.
	iii. Adopt 30-5700-3, GRF/Mutual Associates Panel Charter
	Proposed Resolution: Amend policy 30-5700-3, GRF Mutual Associates
	Panel Charter, as presented.
	8.Next Meeting Date
	9. Adjournment


	02-28-23 BOD Agenda ONLINE POSTING.pdf
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
	2. Roll Call/Notice of Quorum
	3. President’s Announcement
	6. New Business
	a. General
	i. Amend 40-5061-2, Fees
	b. Capital Funding
	Proposed Resolution: Award a contract to MJ Jurado to install a sign requested by the ADR Committee for the Sales Office at the Leisure World main gate. Cost not to exceed $8,500 adding $1,000 contingency and authorizing the President to sign the con...
	Proposed Resolution: Approve purchasing a robotic pool sweep for the Aquatic Center at a cost not to exceed $5,363.00.
	c.  Reserve Funding
	i. New Buses
	Proposed Resolution: Approve the updated proposal from A-Z Bus Sales for the purchase of 4 minibuses at a total cost of $477,977 plus a contingency of $9,000 for DMV fees; and to accept GAF’s $123,496.00 donation (plus DMV fees) to purchase 1 minibus.
	ii. Facilities Department Pickup Trucks
	Proposed Resolution: Approve purchasing (4) four Chevy trucks at a total cost not to exceed $243,000 and to authorize the Fleet Manager to purchase them as soon as administratively feasible.
	iii. Service Maintenance Utility Vehicles
	Proposed Resolution: Approve the purchase of two Club Car 710 LSVs at a total cost not to exceed $60,000.
	iv. Clubhouse Two Refrigerator Replacement
	Proposed Resolution: Replace the refrigerator in Clubhouse Two at a cost not to exceed $17,000.00.
	d.     Cost Recovery
	i. Amend 70-1406-2, Limitations on Use of Trust Property - Fee
	Proposed Resolution: Amend policy 70-1406-2, Limitations on Use of
	Trust Property – Fee, adding new rule, Fees for Clubhouse Facilities Setups and Teardown, as presented.
	ii. Amend 70-1411-1, Facility Reservations
	Proposed Resolution: Amend policy 70-1411-1, Facility Reservation updating language throughout, as presented.
	e.    Administration
	i. Amend 30-1001-5, Glossary of Terms
	Proposed Resolution: Amend 30-1001-5 – Glossary of Terms: amending Amenities Fee, Assessment, Budget, Default, Eligibility, Escrow, Orientation, and Trust Property Use Fee (TPUF); and adopting new terms: Deed, Dues, Fee, Identification Card, Managemen...
	ii. Amend 30-5167-3, Strategic Planning Committee Charter
	Proposed Resolution: Amend policy 30-5167-3, Strategic Planning
	Committee Charter, as presented.
	iii. Adopt 30-5700-3, GRF/Mutual Associates Panel Charter
	Proposed Resolution: Amend policy 30-5700-3, GRF Mutual Associates
	Panel Charter, as presented.
	8.Next Meeting Date
	9. Adjournment


	02-28-23 BOD Agenda ONLINE POSTING.pdf
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
	2. Roll Call/Notice of Quorum
	3. President’s Announcement
	6. New Business
	a. General
	i. Amend 40-5061-2, Fees
	b. Capital Funding
	Proposed Resolution: Award a contract to MJ Jurado to install a sign requested by the ADR Committee for the Sales Office at the Leisure World main gate. Cost not to exceed $8,500 adding $1,000 contingency and authorizing the President to sign the con...
	Proposed Resolution: Approve purchasing a robotic pool sweep for the Aquatic Center at a cost not to exceed $5,363.00.
	c.  Reserve Funding
	i. New Buses
	Proposed Resolution: Approve the updated proposal from A-Z Bus Sales for the purchase of 4 minibuses at a total cost of $477,977 plus a contingency of $9,000 for DMV fees; and to accept GAF’s $123,496.00 donation (plus DMV fees) to purchase 1 minibus.
	ii. Facilities Department Pickup Trucks
	Proposed Resolution: Approve purchasing (4) four Chevy trucks at a total cost not to exceed $243,000 and to authorize the Fleet Manager to purchase them as soon as administratively feasible.
	iii. Service Maintenance Utility Vehicles
	Proposed Resolution: Approve the purchase of two Club Car 710 LSVs at a total cost not to exceed $60,000.
	iv. Clubhouse Two Refrigerator Replacement
	Proposed Resolution: Replace the refrigerator in Clubhouse Two at a cost not to exceed $17,000.00.
	d.     Cost Recovery
	i. Amend 70-1411-1, Facility Reservations (Mr. Massetti – pp.95-100)
	Proposed Resolution: Amend policy 70-1411-1, Facility Reservation updating language throughout, as presented.
	ii. Amend 70-1406-2, Limitations on Use of Trust Property – Fee (Mrs. Perrotti – pp.101-104)
	Proposed Resolution: Amend policy 70-1406-2, Limitations on Use of
	Trust Property – Fee, adding new rule, Fees for Clubhouse Facilities Setups and Teardown, as presented.
	e.    Administration
	i. Amend 30-1001-5, Glossary of Terms
	Proposed Resolution: Amend 30-1001-5 – Glossary of Terms: amending Amenities Fee, Assessment, Budget, Default, Eligibility, Escrow, Orientation, and Trust Property Use Fee (TPUF); and adopting new terms: Deed, Dues, Fee, Identification Card, Managemen...
	ii. Amend 30-5167-3, Strategic Planning Committee Charter
	Proposed Resolution: Amend policy 30-5167-3, Strategic Planning
	Committee Charter, as presented.
	iii. Adopt 30-5700-3, GRF/Mutual Associates Panel Charter
	Proposed Resolution: Amend policy 30-5700-3, GRF Mutual Associates
	Panel Charter, as presented.
	8.Next Meeting Date
	9. Adjournment





